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TRAFEORD
COUNCIL

SUPPLEMENTARY AGENDA PAPERS FOR

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
Date: Thursday, 9 May 2019

Time: 6.30 pm
Place: Meeting Room 9 Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road, Stretford, Manchester,
M32 0TH
AGENDA PART | Pages

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE - CHESHIRE
BARN, SHAY LANE, HALE BARNS, WA15 8UD

Supplementary information is enclosed to accompany the previously
published report of the Head of Regulatory Services. 1-2

SARA TODD
Chief Executive

Membership of the Committee

Councillors A. Duffield, J. Holden and D. Jarman.

Further Information
For help, advice and information about this meeting please contact:

Mrs Ruth Worsley, Democratic & Scrutiny Officer
Tel: 0161 912 2798
Email: ruth.worsley@trafford.gov.uk

This agenda was issued on Thursday,9 May 2019 by the Legal and Democratic
Services Section, Trafford Council, Trafford Town Hall; Talbot Road, Stretford,
Manchester, M32 OTH
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Pickup, Jade

From: = Boyle, Joanne

Sent: 03 April 2019 11:50

To: Pickup, Jade

Subject: FW: FW: URGENT CHESHIRE BARN Licensing - contact us form

From: Dr David Shlosberg [t

Sent: 28 March 2019 08:41

To: Bavle, Joanne

Cc:s ; Sy SIS L ; . 2 apeley s

o e

I
Subject: Re: FW: URGENT CHESHIRE BARN Licensing - contact us form

Dear Joanne

Thank you for your email concerning the application at the Cheshire Barn.
My address 1s Davenport Green Cottage, Shay Lane, Hale Barns WA 15 8UD.

My objection to the application is based on disturbances that have been caused to local residents over the
past eleven years by events held at Davenport Green Hall - whether in the buildings around the property or

in marquees erected on the site.

The noise generated by the arrival and departure of participants during the evening and into the early hours
of the morning, the sound of persistent loud music and the discharge of fireworks have been the main causes
of nuisance to the neighbours but, in today’s sad climate of increasing violence, there is now the threat to
the security of local residents in a somewhat remote rural environment with no street lighting.

I welcome the opportunity to have my views expressed at the hearing.

Yours sincerely
Dr David Shlosberg

Sent from the Macbook
of Dr David Shlosberg

From: Boyle, Joanne <Joanne.Bovle@trafford.gov.uk>
To: .., ' ‘

Sent: Wed, Mar 27, 2019 06:50 PM
Subject: FW: URGENT CHESHIRE BARN Licensing - contact us form
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Email:

|'wish 1o register my strong objection ta the licence application for Davenport

Green Hall, Shay Lane, Hale Bams. The owners of this property have a long

history of flouting licencing limes and causing excess noise into the early hours

thereby disturbing neighbours. In my opinion, they are not fit apphcants 1o be
Message/Comment: granted a licence for alcohol and entertainment.

Pmpetﬁes

Form Reference: FRM165382

Posted by: Mr Public User (publicuser@contensis.co.uk)

IP Address: 10.3.3.35 .

Posted on: 25/03/2019 16:32:05

Posted from: https://beta trafford.gov.uk/residents/contacts/secure/licensing.aspx

Marked as Read: No (Mark this post as read)

Form template: fresidentsfcontacis!s_ecuref!icensing.fn'n

This automated email has been sent from Trafford Council's Content Management System (CMS).

Any statements made, or intentions expressed in this communication may not necessarily reflect the view of Trafford Council.

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential. it is intended only for the addressee. If you are not the addressee you must not disclose,
copy or distribute this or take any action in refiance upon it. if you receive this e-mail in error, please hotify your system administrator.

WARNING: Please ensure that you have adequate virus protection in place before you open or detach any documents attached to this
e-mail
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